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From: Jess Fountain
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 11:09 AM
To: Iwan Davies; Tatsiana Bandaruk; Elisha Dunn
Subject: 2022-576 Notice of Exhibition – Winterbourne Wind Farm (SSD-10471) [Official]

From: Lauren Player <Lauren.Player@transgrid.com.au> On Behalf Of Easements&Development 
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 11:04 AM 
To: Jess Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au> 
Subject: 2022‐576 Notice of Exhibition – Winterbourne Wind Farm (SSD‐10471) [Official] 

Hi Jess, 

Transgrid reference number:                     2022‐576 

Proposal:             Notice of Exhibition – Winterbourne Wind Farm (SSD‐10471) 

Thank you for referring to Transgrid for review.  

Please be advised a CPA is underway for Winterbourne Wind arm and Transgrid will continue to liaise directly with 
the customer.  

Transgrid has no further comment at this stage.  

Kind regards,  

Lauren Player 
Easements and Development Assessment Advisor | Community and Policy 
______________________________________________________________ 

Transgrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0297 M: 0427 094 860 
E: Lauren.Player@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au

*****Please be advisded I will be on Maternity Leave soon, please direct all enquiries to 
easements&development@transgrid.com.au ******  


